
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, W|53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.91 91 - Engineering

June 2t,2Ot1.

TO: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Assistant Com of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Three-Party Design Engineering Services Agreement for Durand Avenue (STH 1L)from
Kearney Ave. to Kentucky St., State Project lD:2260-07-7O

We have received a three-party agreement between Strand Associates, lnc. (the consultant), the City

and Wisconsin DOT for the design services for the reconstruction of Durand Avenue (STH 11) from
Kearney Avenue to Kentucky Street, State ProjectlD: 2260-07-7O.

The design services agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of S1,133,045.3L, with the City's share

being $226,609.06 or 20To, and the WisDOT share being 5906,436.25 or 8O%. Funding for this project
will be included in the 2012-2016 CIP Budget.

lf the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

JCR:njp

Cc: Joy Hansche
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